September 26, 2022
Alaska LNG Project LLC, Docket No. 14-96-LNG

Cook Inletkeeper and the Center for Biological Diversity (collectively, the Movants) sent a
Motion to Intervene (Motion) in the above-captioned proceeding to the Department of Energy’s
(DOE) Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management (FECM) via the United States Postal
Service (USPS) priority mail.

For reasons beyond the Movants’ control, FECM did not receive the Motion through DOE’s
normal mail processes, nor did FECM learn of the Motion until Alaska Gasline Development
Corporation (an intervenor in the proceeding) submitted an Answer in Opposition to the Motion
on August 30, 2022.

Upon further inquiry, FECM learned that the Movants postmarked the Motion at 4:25 p.m. local
time in Juneau, Alaska, on August 15, 2022. The USPS delivered the Motion to DOE at 10:53
a.m. local time on August 19, 2022.

In light of the circumstances, DOE asked the Movants to resubmit the Motion electronically to
the email address FERGAS@hgq.doe.gov, which they did on September 26, 2022. FECM is now
posting the Motion in the docket with the date stamp of August 19, 2022 (the date the Motion
was physically delivered to DOE), together with the supporting correspondence between FECM
and the Movants.



From: Wade, Jennifer L.
To: Kristen Monsell; Liz Jones; sue@inletkeeper.org
Cc: nelsonh@gtlaw.com
Subject: RE: Motion for Intervention from Cook Inletkeeper and Center for Biological Diversity
Date: Friday, September 23, 2022 9:32:00 AM
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Good morning,

Thank you for your response and explanation on how the Motion to Intervene on the Alaska LNG
Project LLC, Docket No. 14-96-LNG, was submitted. FECM has not received the Motion through
DOE’s normal mail process, and therefore is requesting that you resubmit the Motion to Intervene
and the postage receipt to our official email address, FERGAS@hg.doe.gov. We understand that this
issue was beyond your control, so once we receive the Motion to Intervene through the official
email address we will post it to the docket with the date stamp of August 19, 2022 (the date the
Motion was physically delivered to DOE). For transparency, we will also include a cover statement in
the docket posting explaining what happened.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Jennifer

From: Kristen Monsell <KMonsell@biologicaldiversity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 1:47 PM

To: Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hg.doe.gov>; Liz Jones <ljones@biologicaldiversity.org>;
sue@inletkeeper.org

Cc: nelsonh@gtlaw.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Motion for Intervention from Cook Inletkeeper and Center for Biological
Diversity

Hi Jennifer:

I’ve attached the motion here. The motion was sent priority mail to the following address on
August 15:

Office of Fuels Programs, Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Docket Room 3F-056, FE-50

Forrestal Building

1000 Independence Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20585

The postage receipt is attached with tracking info. The Post Office’s tracking info (below)
says it was delivered on August 19.

Please let me know if you need any further information.
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Cheers,
Kristen

Tracking Number: 420205859505510605762227388182

Your item was delivered to the front desk, reception area, or mail room at 10:53 am
on August 19, 2022 in WASHINGTON, DC 20585.

USPS Tracking Plus® Available
Status

Delivered, Front Desk/Reception/Mail Room

August 19, 2022 at 10:53 am
WASHINGTON, DC 20585

From: Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hqg.doe.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 9:31 AM

To: Liz Jones <ljones@biologicaldiversity.org>; Kristen Monsell <KMonsell@biologicaldiversity.org>;
sue@inletkeeper.org

Cc: nelsonh@gtlaw.com

Subject: FW: Motion for Intervention from Cook Inletkeeper and Center for Biological Diversity

Good morning,

On August 30, the Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management (FECM) received an Answer of
Alaska Gasline Development Corporation in Opposition to Motion for Late Intervention for Cook
Inletkeeper and Center for Biological Diversity. FECM, however, does not have record on receiving a
Motion for Intervention from Cook Inletkeepr and Center for Biological Diversity. Can you please
advise and confirm when and how the motion was submitted?

Regards,
Jennifer

Jennifer Wade (She/her/hers)
Division of Regulation

jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov
Office: 202-586-4749

Engage and subscribe.
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